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TO: CDS Clearing Members

FROM: CME Clearing

DATE: Monday, October 5, 2015

SUBJECT: UPDATE: Discontinue CDS Summary Reporting

Please be advised that on Monday, December 7, 2015, CME Clearing will discontinue
the Margin Summary, Statistics Summary and Settlement Summary reports in New
Release and Production. The last reports will be posted to FTP on Friday, December
4, 2015:

PROD:
e CME.CDS.Margin.Summary.yyyymmdd_CMFnnn.csv
e CME.CDS.Statistics.Summary.yyyymmdd_CMFnnn.csv
e CME.CDS.Settlement.Summary.yyyymmdd_CMFnnn.csv

NR:
CME.CDS.Margin.Summary.yyyymmdd_CMFnnn.nr.csv
e CME.CDS.Statistics.Summary.yyyymmdd_CMFnnn.nr.csv
CME.CDS.Settlement.Summary.yyyymmdd_CMFnnn.nr.csv

CDS Clearing Firms may continue to leverage the below respective reports to obtain
the same data, in both NR and PROD, after December 4:

e CDSMR3_nnn_yyyymmdd.csv
e cds.settle.s.yyyymmdd.csv
¢ CME.CDS.Position.Summary.yyyymmdd CMFnnn.csv

If you have questions, please contact the CME Client Services Team at
onboarding@cmegroup.com.

Regards,

CME Clearing
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